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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
NS —— ST TP

— —_— R — . —
From: Tan, Rachel <Rachel Tan@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Monday, 5 February 2018 1:33 PM
To: LKK Assignments
Subject: RE: SFR3390M v SKU3471M (GA) on 1 Jan 2018 [DPC !
DP.sl.sa.10330.18.NS.HMS]
Attachments: 05022018132834-0001.pdf; SKU3471M Ol GIA.PDF
ot
Dear LKK VAN LI /
LOANTY @b

Please accept assignment to conduct PRI. LI .f; A

Attached is the request. ~\
Attached OI's GIA report, please confirm consistency.

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Tan, Rachel

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 1:28 PM

To: 'Daniel Poon & Co.' <law@dpco.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SFR3390M v SKU3471M (GA) an 1 Jan 2018 [DPC REF; DP.sl.sa.10330.18.1"

Without prejudice
Dear Sir
We will arrange for LKK to conduct survey. Thank you

Regards

Rachel Tan

Executive, Motor Claims, Great American Insurance Company
Tel: 6804 7846

From: Daniel Poon & Co. [mailto:law@dpco.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Tan, Rachel <Rachel.Tan@sg.gaig.com>

Subject: RE: SFR3390M v SKU3471M (GA) on 1 Jan 2018 [DPC REF: DP.sl.5a.10330.18.1"
Importance: High

Dear Sirfs,

ACCIDENT ON 1 JANUARY 2018 INVOLVING SFR 3390M & SKU J471M ALONG 1! 'GI RCAD
We refer to your E-mail dated 2 February 2018.

We will not be appointing any of your panel surveyors as a single joint expert.

Kindly note that in the event that you are not agreeable to our appointed surveyor in o - iy 2018,
kindly contact the workshop to arrange a pre-repair inspection.

Yours faithfully,



Daniel C. K. Poon
Acvacate & Solicitor

DANIEL POON & CO,
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioners for Oaths
Notary Public

133 New Bridge Road
#11-02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: +65 6227 24869

Fax +65 6225 2579
E-mail; law@dpco.com.sg

Note: We do not accept service of Court documents via email

This email is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please inform us and t!
you should not copy, disclose, or distribute its contents to anyone nor act in reliance ¢
and may be unlawful,

The content of this c-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely Lo if
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribastion, of copving of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive »
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments

I This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
{ -
F www.avast.com

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidentinl and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the adh

recipient. be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is sirictly prohihited. If you receive this
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.

Ir S}'f‘ =M,
s pronibited

uionded

v the sender



Daniel Poon & Co.

Advocates & Bclicitors
Commissioners for Oaths
Neotary Public
133
#11-0

Daniel Poan Choon Eow Email: |
LL. B. {Hons), LLM

—

Our Ref: DP.sl.isk. 10330, 18.N5.HMS
Your Ref:  -—-
Flease quote our reference nurmber when replying

Date: 02 FEERUARY 2018

M/S GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY EAY.("]
3 TEMASEK AVENUE
#16-01 CENTENNLAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 039190 HE@EEWE
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIMS DEPARTMENT - 2 FER 72018 H]]

DEAR SIRS, E Y:

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SHU 3471M
ACCIDENT ON 01 [ANUARY 2018 INVOLVING SFR 3390M AND SKU 3471M
ALONG NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD a0 |

- !

We are instructed by Ho Kok Yew to notify you of 2 pad traffic 01" Janue
18:25 aleng New Upper Changi Read involving our, lient's vehicle regisic

3390M and vehicle registration number SKU 3471M driven by youx insure
time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement /traffic police report filed i

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before ou
to repair the damaged vehicle, please let us Imow within 2 working days «
{his notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the -
we are appointing Mr Danny Ho of M/S HIL Auto Apprajser Sexvices,

If the aforesaid is not agreeable, kindly therefore instruct your appointed -
repair inspection of our client's wehicle at by making a prior appointine:.
slated below:-

M/S HOE MENG SPRAY PAINTING SERVICE PTE LTD
BLE 3023A UBIROAD |

#01-55

SINGAPORE 408717

ATTN: LEE CHOON KHIANG (8747-5754 / 8126-8438)
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Enquire Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo.:

Vehicle Type :

Vehicle Attachment 1.
Wehicle Scheme :
Vehicle Make :

Wehicle Model:
Chassis Mo. :
Propellant :

Engine No.

Engine Capacity :
Maximum Power Output

Maximum Laden Weight

Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
Original Registration
Date:

Lifespan Expiry Date
COE Category:
Quota Premium :
COE Expiry Date:
Road Tax Expiry Date :
PARF Eligibility Expiry
Date:

Inspection Due Date:
Intended Transfer Date:
CO2 Emission:

CO Emission ;

HC Emission :

MNOx Emission :

PM Emission :

Transfer Fee Enguiry

SFR3390M

P10 - Passenger Maotor Car
Mo Attachment

Mormal

MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.5 MIVEC SPORTS AT ABS D/AE
JMYSRCY2AAL000425
Petrol

449210125051

1499 cc

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

1750 kg

1313 kg
2009
29 Dec 2009

A - Car (1600cc & below)
$18,150.00

28 Dec 2019

28 Jun 2018

28 Dec 2019

28 Dec 2018
07 May 2018

The current road tax expiry is 28 Jun 2018, You may renew the road tax from 29 Mar 2018 with all pre-requisite(s)
fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 28 Jun 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enguire Road Tax
Payable tocheck onthe late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its

ownership is belng transferred.

Amount Payable (From 29 Jun 2018 to 28 Dec 2018)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :
Mett Road Tax Amount

(After Offsetting Owver
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable :

Amount Payable (From 29 Jun 2018 to 28 Jun 2019)

Amount Before GST G5T Amount
(%) (S$)
25.00 %

342.00
Amount Before GST GST Amount
(5%) (5%)

NSV AL GOV S/ RVITFACTUONTENgUINe | FANSTEN BELSIANSHTORY /FUNL | IUN_IU=rusuivioe |

Amount After GST
(S%)

25.00

25.00

342.00

367.00

Amount After GST
(S%)

iig
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PARFINOF Rahata Frmiirg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 07 May 2018

Singapore NRIC
23791

SFR3390M
Mo

07 May 2018
MITSUBISHI

LANCER 1.5 MIVEC SPORTS AT ABS D/AB

Red

2009

45910126051
JMYSRCY2AAU000425
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$18,868.00

29 Dec 2009

29 Dec 2009

0

%18,868.00

Yes
28 Dec 2019
$10,377.00

28 Dec 2019

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$18,150.00

$2,976.00

$13,353.00

PP VILILE. GOV, SOV BCUONeNgUIre REDalBoyFUDICoalanBLeragInpuL U | PN USRI |

i



5/7/2018 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMar 5

sGCARMART.COM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

Mitsubishi Lancer 1.5 Used Vehicle List (8 vehicles)

| Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability
Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $23,000 49,420 fyr 23-Now-200% 1,499 cc 122,000 km  Henly Enterprises Co Available

Most Papular Mitsubishi Sedan For Yaur Family, Bank Loan And In Housa Loan Availabie. Purchased With Assurance From Henly Enterprises, Well Established
Since 1972, Please CALL / SMS Mobile Sabes Perso...

Office Mo, - 67476011
Edwin - 52331607 | Parry - 57926377

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 $22,500 £8,740 fyr 10-Nov-2009 1,499 cc 123,000 km  Carrp Available |
Sports |
Low Mileage, 1 Qwner Only. White Beauty With Black Sports Rim, Viewing Ls Strictly By Appointment Oy, '

Office Mo, - 67146652
| Jace - 81394200

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1,54 $20,800 $8,560 /yr 09-52p-2009 1,499 cc 145,038 km  Ka-Hup Vehicles Trading  Available
Sports

| Sporty Red 1.54 Sports Edition Lancer EX! Banus Road Tax Till Sep 2018! Low Mileage Done! Superb Condition! High OMV OF $18,673! Don't Miss Out This |
| Red Beauty Sporty Car! Give Us A Call Taday To Arra...

| Office No. - 67419997
Jeremy Ang - 82828825 | Johnson - 90722292

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLS $21,838 $9,810 fyr 26-Aug-2009 1,499 cc 65,000 km  Hoe Beng Auto Trading Available

Office No, - 67450138 / 65523003 ,
Eric - B3538778 | Agnes - 93680138

‘ Mice Condition, Don't Hesitate To Call Us And View This Unit, Don't Miss It 100% In House Loan Available. Low Down Payment. '

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A GLX $19,999 £9,110 /yr 14-Aug-2005 1,499 cc 160,000 km  Kao Lian Enterprise Available

‘ Consignment Unit! Newly Arrived. Beautiful Condition Tnside Out, 1 Careful Owner, Non Sroker Vehicle, Road Tax Pald Till Aug 18. Call Us Now, Do Mot
Miss,

Office No. - -
Shu ¥i - 91445626 | Ben - 82020820 | Desmond - 97467781

Mitsubishl Lancer EX 1.5A GLS $23,000 $11,520 fyr 13-Jul-2005 1499 cc 123,000 km M Automabile Available

| Excellent Look, Good Fuel Corsumption And Performance! Flawless Interior Condition And Clean. well Maintained. Single Hand Operation, Trade In l
| Welcoma, Loan And Insurance Available. Consignment Unit. .. |

Office No. - 64751018
Shahrin - 90675703 | Michelle Tay - 91001066

[ Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.54 GLX $16,999 £7.840 fyr 12-Jun-2008  1499cc E Kao Lian Enterprise Available

| 1 Owner Beautiful And Sporty Grey In Black Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5 GLX Auto! Very Wwell Maintained By Careful Owner And Accident Free. Spacious And |
| Comfortable, Stable Good Road Hoiding And Best Fuel ...

Office MNo. - -
Shu Yi - 91445626 | Ben - 82020820 | Desmond - 97467781

Mitsubishi Lancer EX 1.5A (New 536,800 £7,360 fyr 24-Mar-2009 1,499 o 207,000 km  Monster Motors Pte Ltd Available
S-yr COE)

% vears Coe At $39,500, Never Go Wrong With A Mitsubishi! Buy With Trust And Assurance. Loan Up To 90% Easy Loan Approval! Call Us For A Non
Obligatory Viewing Now!

Office No. - 69090035
Althan - 92718770 | Austin - 87512137

sqCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel Import cars, Toyola, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sake, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons, You can alsa buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands,
carpark rates & car insurance. We have new car dealers comprising parallel imparters, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car
price Hsts, new car launches and new car promotions, and alse motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest models, Visit our partner sites for job

| openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE
results.

© 2004-2018 sgCarMart, All rights reserved, !

hitp:/fwww.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/search_result _pricelist _print.php'?SA=&MDD=Mi1subishi%20Lmr’i-‘n2m S54RPG=20&VEH=04RGD=2003&AVL=280F
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ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02022018 10:32
SUDMTTED BY: Las Jia bin

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Pogn & GO

;+AS ®2IF 257E & 37

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Plaass report comacily ine datais of he acckiont ta spiad up the clalms RroCass.
2, This Forrm mist ba completed by the Poficvholder andlar the Authorised Driver,

3. [nfarmatlan pravided must be as lruthful and pecurate as possible. Any wilfll mrisreprasaniatian or withelding of material facls may allow Insuranca companiss io

repudiate pallcy ability.

4, The issue and scceptance of this Form by insurance companias s not@n admission of pollcy llasdiy on the parl of the Insurence companles.
&, Any falga repering may b rafarred Lo the Pollca for Investigation,

&, This rapart wil be forwarded by the insurers alth
archiving and thal coples of this reparl wil, for a fee,
7. By thve lodgament of this raport fo the Insurers, you

algragad,

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidant

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicla Registration Number
fnsurid}i":;iicjhotdar-
Mame Of Registered Cwner
MNRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
M&nu.fa:!urr.r

Model

& GLA Recards Managemant Cenira established by the Genaral Insurance Assaclation of Singapora [GIA) for
ba mate avalsble upon application by Inlerastad parles,

heroby consent to the archiving of this repard at the centre and lo coples of the report beling made avaitable

02/02/2018 10:22
01/02/2018 18:25
NEW UPPER CHANGI ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SFR3320M

HO KOK YEW
51462378
KYHO@HOTMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-90262625
OTHERS-80282825

MITSUBISHI
LANCER-1.5 MIVEC SPORTS AT ASS D/AB (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accldent

Are you claiming under your own insurance pollcy

for rapalr to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please stale actlon lo be taken

Vehicle Calegory
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveraga
Fleat Paolicy

Palicy Mumbar

Cover Mate Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC Mo

Data Of Birth
Cecupatlon

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experienca
Gandar

Mabile Mumbar

Fax Mumbar

Conlact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

Al ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
GCOMPREHENSIVE

NO

210018247208

HO KOK YEW

51452379

Q1/04/1980

INDOOR

221101982

35 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-90282828

OTHERS-80282825
KYHO@HOTMAIL.COM
Page 1 af 11



nI-02=18;18:43 :Dan i@l Poon & Co, J+&E 2238 2578 L

BLK 31 BISHAN STREET 11 # 25-05
Address SINGAPORE

Posteade 575819
Was driver an amplovea of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relatienship of the Driver wilh the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Yehicle =1

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Infermation of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Informaticn _
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? MO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other matarial or property damaged? YES
! hav’a_ besn approachad by upknuwn_persan[s} NO
sollciting/offering accikdent claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Criver) 1
Datalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1 the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of Intended Prosecution given? WO
If ¥es,against whom?

Clrcumstances of Accident

TP ROLLED BACK HIT INSURED REFER TO ATTACH STATEMENT RECCRDED BY JIA MIN - PROGRESSIVE AUTOMOTIVE
PTELTD TEL 67415336

 Attachment(s)
Ara accident photes avallable for attachmant? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks! Reasons: VIDEC WITH OWNER WORKSHOP
Was there any audio recorded? ND
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Reglstration Number SKU34TIM
Vehlele Make/Model/Calour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR
Mamea of Drivar
MRIC/Passpart Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage
Ma. Of Passenger {Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Pape 2 of 11
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Dz-02-18:14:143 iDaniel Poan & Co.

Mame

Approvimate Age

Injurias Sustain

Injured parson in which vehlele?
Were seat belts wom?

‘Was this Injured conveyed lo hosplial by
ambulanca?

Address
Peasteade

HO KOK YEW

SFR3380M

;+56 5228 2079

Fagedcl 11
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Eketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Plyae roport corfectiy the detalls of the accdent 1o speed up the calmi process.
. This Form must ba completed by the Pelleybolder andfer the Autherised Driyes,

Infoemation provided mint ke 35 fruthiul snd scrurste a5 pogsible, Any wilful misrepresentation of wihholding of matarial
facts may allow fnsurance companies 1o pgpudiate oolloy kit

w”i-‘

4. The hsue and sccepance of this Ferm by Insuranoe companies Is not an admission of pol’ey llablity on the part of the insurance
companles.

5 far t]um P L

6. Tha reportwill be forwarded by the insurers ol the GlA Records Managemant Cantre establlshed by the General Infuranca
Association of Singapore [G14] for archiving and that cog'es of this report Wit {or 3 foe be made svailable upan appilcation by

[nterestid narties.

By tha ledgment of this report ta the Insurers, yau herely consent to the archiving of this report a% the santra and bo ceplas of
the repeit being made available aloretald,

3, Consentunder the Personal Data Protection A [PORA]
|understant, ackrowledge, 1giee ard congent that

{a] Mylasurer, my warkshop 2nd the Ganeral nsurance Assozlation of Singaposo {"61A"} mayfare permitied to tallect, use,
dlsclove andfor process my personal datafpestonal infermatien set Gut In thit [fosm] and any other personad (hfarmatian
provided by me of possessed by my Insurer {cottectvely the “Persenai Infermatian”] and dizclora and transfer such
Pessonal Infermation to all Insurer(s) whe have insured vehiclels] levalved ln this zsddent (alf Irures (3} who have Inzured
vehlelafz) nwolved in this aceléent shall be sollestively refeired Lo as the “ipgurers™], the Insurers’ lwyers/law firms, the
rhonetary Authotity of Singapare and any refeyant government ppercy/authoriy [such as the polica), fer the purp csels)
of

7

li} processing handling ardfaor dealing with my clsims incivding the seatlamert of the clyimi and ony necessany
Investigations relating to tha claims;

{il} Invessigating the secident andfor my dalms)
{ifl}carryirg out axdfor dealing with my lnsirazlians or respending Lo any engulries by me;

{iwe) administering my claims (including the maliing of correspondence, statomonts, invelees, rapons or netlcet o ma,
which zould lnvaten disdosiers of cerialn petfonal dats about me to bring about delvery of the sama a5 well 25 on tha
extereal cover of envelopoa/mail prelmges): andfor

{v} complylng wilh applcatle tawin teministering, prosassing, handling andfor dealing with my ehaims. {roliectively the
*Purposos”|

(b} a tnsureris] who b insured vehidlals) invotved [n this accldent and the Insurers’ Iawyersflaw firms, mayyars parmited
1o ealleer, use, alsdose andfer process my Parsena! infermation for one or mote of the sbove Purpores; and

{e)  my Persoral Information may/can be disclosed by amy of the Iraurers and/or GLA v telr third pasty service providess or
apents{incuding thelr lawyerslow firms), whick may be sited cutslde of Singapora, for one of mose of the abowe Purpasel.

{d)  my Personal Information will alse e callected and used 1o comalle claims history for the purpose of fraud dataction,
invetligation and management in present and all luture clalms.

[} theinformatlen socolected uncer {d) vbove may be thared [ diacloged:

M toall bsurers andfor any ather third parthes shat ashi a avalusting, invessigating, controliing or mapaging {raud,
reguleicrs, low enforcerment and government agencies as reasanably required for tha surposes stated, or

(i} fer complying with requirements under any regulations, ws or court Groers.

y

Palicyholder’s 2;;-67 Griver's Slgnature Reparting Centre Personnals Fgmaluce
Diate & Time: [IF driver Ls not the palisyhclder) Hame: -
= 13”‘ (& avedTine HAIC/FIN H.: a‘fﬂtMlH
Q.2 OmA
GIAAKIE CoelehPlint o V3 ]

Paga 4 of 11
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Sketch Plan #2
SKETCH PLAN
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] obag parsiculars are trua in ol mP
Jt your [nsurar have & 14 dn;\‘ ause wharaby the claim agalnst ewn
%&Eﬁtht date of oecurrence, I'.' check your policy for mnr: etalls,

Faliryhold },-ﬂ'n Dilver's Sgnature Raparting hﬂulFHmMﬂ'lﬂlnwu
Date & Time: sl a.g {H drivar s not the poficpholdar) m:u; -3"“ ].1 .1"'n
HREFIN Mol

,m e D.l'l‘.llTIi'ru:
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ul Indusinial Park, Singapora 408633

Reg. WNoo 199607 188R GET Reg Mo, 19-9607188-R

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Page Mo.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref CE3IGAIB002248/R 1d3e2
3 TEMASEK AVENUE #16-01 CENTENNIAL Date:  17-05-2018 ” “N"‘I""”I”"I
TOWER SINGAPORE 022180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SKU 34T1M Veh. Inspected SFR 3380M
Policy MNo. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No, SKU34TIM Excess (§) 0.00
Assign From  RACHEL TAN Assign Date 05/02/2018
2, Yehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI LANCER e.c 1490
Engine No. HIDDEN ‘Year of Reg. 2009
Chassis No, JMYSRCYZAAUODD425 Colour RED
Odometer 129467 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 PIRELLI S mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 PIRELLI 5 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 20560 R16 PIRELLI 3 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R1& PIRELLI 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION [ .-3-1.. @r
- "'°“--.|" ZIUI
5. General Information
Accident Date  01/02r2018 Inspect Date / Time DE/02/2018 { 0528 PM )
Survey held at HOE MENG SPRAY PAINTING SERVICE PTE LTD
BLK 3023A #01-55 UB| RD 1 SINGAPORE 408717
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE® BASIS,
B) THE REFAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REFAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE 1S IN THE REGION OF $7,000-38,000
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
Report Ref Mo, CS3/IGAITB002246/R1d3a2
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SCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THRD PARTIES:- This Report i mads solely for the use and Benelil of the Cliant namad on the fron page of this Regs.
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